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         19th February 2024 

 
Dear Bev, 

NRW Screening Request  
FLA297 23-24 Tricorn Turret Wood 

 
Thank you for your felling licence consultation. I have reviewed the map boundaries 
against the regional Historic Environment Record (HER) and other sources and note the 
following features: 
  
PRN130086  PEN GARN-WEN POST MEDIEVAL QUARRY          SN3699749178 
Quarry recorded on 1st and 2nd Edition Ordnance Survey Maps. A. Powell 2024. 
 
PRN3981        CARN WEN BRONZE AGE ROUND BARROW          SN3730249393 
When visited by the OS in 1975 they noted that the cairn here had been largely reduced 
to a grass covered spread of stone and earth almost to ground level. A trig pillar set on 
a 6m diameter x 0.5m high mound appeared to be positioned at the centre of the 
barrow. The barrow currently lies in an area of waste ground next to a radio mast and 
was too heavily overgrown with nettles etc. to be able to be properly assessed, but it 
seems likely that nothing much has changed since the previous OS report. N Cook 2005. 
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The application is near several historic features which must be protected from 
damage during the forestry operation. We recommend that the area of the 
application abutting the round barrow PRN3981 be planted with broadleaf species to 
act as a permanent canopy to help shade out shrubby vegetation and prevent further 
damage from forestry operations. 
 
The current condition of these features is unknown; however, they may survive as ruins, 
earthworks or below ground archaeology. We advise that these historic environment 
features (labelled on the map above and marked with green polygons and red stars) are 
protected from damage during forest operations, to comply with UKFS Forests and the 
historic environment guidance. 

 
There is always the possibility for previously unknown remains to survive within this 
area of which we have no knowledge. Should further archaeological features or finds 
be identified it is important that Dyfed Archaeological Trust Heritage Management is 
informed and further information and advice can then be provided as required. 
 
Alexandra Powell 
Heritage Management Archaeologist 
a.powell@dyfedarchaeology.org.uk 
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